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Canterbury Earthquak
Recovery Authority
10 JAN 703

Vaughan Smith
fyi-request-688-ef3e96bf@requests.fyi.org.nz

CER 13/475
Dear Vaughan

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 received on 14
December 2012. You requested the following:

“What is the cost per month of keeping the infrastructure running over the entire
residential red zone?

What is the cost per month of keeping the infrastructure running in the area
bounded by New Brighton Road, Stour Drive, Brooker Ave, Kingshridge Drive,
Corserfand Street and Brooker Ave?”

I have decided under section 14(b)(ii) of the Official Information Act to transfer your request
to the Christchurch City Council as it is more closely connected with functions they perform.

The Council has 20 working days from receipt of this transfer to make a decision on your
request. '

Yours sincerely
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Y Jacinda Lean

General Manager, Office of the Chief Executive

Canterbury Earthquake Recovery Authority (CERA), Private Bag 4999, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
Ph: 0800 RING CERA (0800 7464 2372) Website: www.cera.govt.nz Email:info@cera.govi.nz




